
fication would involve the Committee in the re­
consideration of articles 5 and 11. Further, the
word had to be interpreted in the light of the
provisions of article 27. The amendment also
made no reference to the provision contained in
paragraph 2 of article 19 and for both those
reasons, he would be unable ta support it.

He agreed with the principle of the Egyptian
amendment to the effect that every country should
he free from foreign influence, but fe1t that it was
covered sufficiently by the provisions of para­
graphs 1 and 3.

The joint Colombian and Costa Rican amend­
ment was also covered by. the provisions of para­
graphs 1 and 3 and besides, its adoption would
introduce the question of implementation~

The fact that elections would be he1d period­
ically and by secret ballot would not ensure that
they would be free. Further, there were many
other aspects, such as the desirability of having
several lists of candidates-a point raised by the
Be1gian representative-that could be introduced
with respect to the rights set forth in article 19.
There was no reference ta referenda or plebis­
cites or ta the right to equality of e1ectoral oppor­
tunities and of access ta the means of propaganda,
raised by the Colombian and Costa Rican repre­
sentatives. The nazi Government could have sub­
scribed to an of those ideas and its elections still
would not have been free.

Ml'. CANAS (Costa Rica) said it would not be
necessary for him to explain ta the Belgian repre­
sentative the meaning of the final part of his
amendment, as that explanation had already been
given by the Uruguayan representative. There
were electoral frauds before and during e1ections
and, on occasions, the activities of political parties
were curtailed either by the Government the
police or the army. . '

The idea that the Press should be forbidden ta
~ublish opposition propaganda or that radio sta­
bons should be forbidden to broadcast it, was re­
pugnant ta his de1egation. The Government in
power must recognize the rights of the opposition,
for unless the majority accepted the minority's
rig:ht to become the majority, democracy could not
eXlst.

He drew the Committee's attention to the fact
that the ~nglish text of the joint Colombian and
Costa Rlcan amendment should begin with the
words, "Every·person..."

The meeting rose at l1.fO p.m.

HUNDRED AND TIlIRTY-THIRD
MEETING

Held af the Palais de Chaillot Paris
0I/1J Friday, 12 Navember 1948, a/l0.55 ~.m.

Chairman: Ml'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

SB. Draft international declaration of
human rights CE/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 19 (cantinued)

Ml'. DE ATHAYDE (Brazil) said that the right of
everyone to take part in the government of his

amènerait la Commission à examiner de nouveau
les articles 5 et 11. En outre, les mots devraient
être interprétés en relation avec les dispositions
de l'article 27. Enfin, l'amendement ne fait au­
cune allusion aux dispositions contenues dans le
paragraphe 2 de l'article 19. Pour toutes ces
raisons, M. Azkoul ne pourra appuyer l'amende­
ment de Cuba.

I! approuve le principe exprimé dans l'amen­
dement de l'Egypte, suivant lequel tout pays
devrait être libre de toute influence étrangère;
mais il estime que, sous ce rapport, les disposi­
tions des paragraphes 1 et 3 sont suffisantes.

L'amendement commun de la Colombie et du
Costa-Rica reprend les dispositions déjà con·
tenues dans les paragraphes 1 et 3. En outre,
l'adoption de cet amendement introduirait la
question de la mise en œuvre.

Le fait que les élections ont lieu périodique­
ment et au scrutin secret n'en fait pas forcément
des élections libres. En outre, diverses autres
dispositions concernant les droits qu'énonce ['ar­
ticle 19 pourraient être introduites dans cet ar­
ticle - ainsi, le représentant de la Belgique a
souligné l'utilité d'avoir plusieurs listes de can­
didats. L'article ne mentionne pas de referendums
ou plébiscites, ni le droit à l'égalité dans les
moyens d'action électoraux et dans l'accès aux
moyens de propagande - question soulevée par
les représentants de la Colombie et du Costa-Rica.
Le gouvernement nazi aurait pu souscrire à toutes
ces dispositions, et cependant les élections n'au­
raient pas été libres pour autant.

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) déclare qu'il n'aura
pas besoin d'expliquer au représentant de la
Belgique le sens de la dernière partie de son
amendement, puisque le représentant de l'Uru­
guay l'a déjà fait. Les fraudes électorales exis­
tent, pendant et au cours des élections, et l'activité
de certains partis politiques est parfois contrariée
par le gouvernement, la police ou l'armée.

L'idée d'interdire à la presse de publier des
articles en faveur des partis d'opposition, ou aux
stations de radiodiff1.1sion de diffuser cette pro­
pagande, répugne à sa délégation. Le gouverne­
ment au pouvoir doit reconnaître les droits de
l'opposition, car si la majorité n'accepte pas Je
droit qu'a la minorité de devenir 1.1n jour la
majorité, la démocratie est impossible.

M. Cafias fait remarquer à la Commission que
le texte anglais de l'amendement commun de la
Colombie et du Costa-Rica devrait commencer par
les mots "Every persan . . .N

La séance est levée à 23 h. 10.

CENT TRENTE-TRûISIEME SEANCE

Ternt~e att Palais de Chaillot, Paris)
le vendredi 12 novembre 1948, à 10 h. 55.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

58. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme CE/BOO)
( suite)

ARTICLE 19 (sttite)

M. DE ATHAYDE (Brésil), soulignant que le
droit de toute pers·onne à prendre part à la direc-

(ountry \Vas at the very r
a democratic state. If th
the people, by the people
to be achieved, it was 1

three fundamental princi
paragraphs of the text :
Rights Commissiop., nam
to oc eJected, the right of
ments and the right to Tf

oonform to the will of

His delegation felt,
\\'oldd be more compleü
USSR amendment (E/8
that the will of the pea
br means of universal
fiJuality and by secret b
Ihat connexion that the
not imply that illiterates
barred frolll the polis.

Hence his deJegation '
the original text of arti
of the USSR amendm
!oould be added to the thi

Ml'. CASSIN (France
gtneral discussion on ar
instructive for everybod)
the principle of the ameJ
de1egation at the 132nd

Hencc he would vote
111"0 paragraphs of artic
Human Rights COl11missi
p.l ragraph , however, he
k more acceptab le to th/
p!fS, it, should dearly sta
,illrhofltv of any Govern
wiIJ of - the people".

At the same time his
ln incorporate in the ame
!ne previous day (Ale
Important passages of th
br the USSR and Swec
fnd it proposed the folle
graph 3 (A/C.3/'244/Re

"The authority of any
D1 the will of the people
which shaH be conducte4
Dt tmiversaJ and equal an
or b\' an cquivalent pre
"ole:'

He had felt unabIe ta ~

gation's proposaI concerni
dates. The 1ast clause of
hirn met the objections, 1

galions, to the secret bal
10 he c1earty established 1
Government was "faune
PC'1ple", his de1egation ha
s~r}' to keep the original
Ilhich said that "Evel'yon
ernment which confom
people."

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela
drafted bv the Human l
happy and concise defini
from which none of the

His de1egation, howeve
amendments submitted b~

456



457

ner de nouveau
mots devraient
les dispositions
ent ne fait au­
ntenues dans le
our toutes ces
Juyer l'amende-

lé dans l'amen­
luel tout pays
~nce étrangère;
)rt, les disposi­
suffisantes.
::olombie et du
ons déjà con­
t 3. En outre,
introduirait la

ieu périodique­
•pas forcément
:Iiverses autres
qu'énonce l'ar·
~s dans cet ar-

Ia Belgique a
, listes de cano
de referendums
galité dans les
.ns l'accès aux
III soulevée par
du Costa-Rica.
uscrire à toutes
élections n'au-

re qu'il n'aura
:sentant de la
partie de son

tant de l'Vru­
lectorales exis­
ms, et l'activité
'fois contrariée
'armée.

:le publier des
Jsition, ou atl.'{

Iser cette pro-
Le gouverne­
les droits de

accepte pas le
:r un jour la
ble.
Jmmission que
:ommun de la
:ommencer par

l.lO.

~ SEANCE

, Paris,
l10 h. 55.

(Liban).

eMlationnle
\ (E/BOG)

.gnant que le
:trt à la direc-

country was at the very root of the organization of
a democratic· state. If the ideal of government of
the people, by the people and for the people were
ta be achieved, it was essential to establish the
three fundamental principles set forth in the three
paragraphs of the text proposed by the Human
Rights Commission, namely the l"ight to elect and
ta be elected, the right of access ta public appoint­
ments and the right to require the Government to
conform ta the will of the people.

His deIegation felt, however, that the text
would be more complete if, as suggested in the
USSR amendment (E/80a, page 34), it specified
that the will of the people should be expressed
by means of universal suffrage on a basis of
eguality and by secret ballot. He pointed out in
that connexion that the secrecy of elections did
not imply that illiterates would be auoomatically
barred from the polis.

Hence his delegation would vote in favour of
the original text of article 19 and the last part
of the USSR amendment, which it proposed
should be added to the third paragraph of the text.

Mr. CASSIN (France) appreciated that the
general discussion on article 19 had been highly
instructive for everybody, but he still adhered to
the principle of the amendment submitted by his
de1egation at the 132nd meeting.

Hence he would vote in favour of the first
two paragraphs of article 19 as drafted by the
H uman Rights Commission. As regards the third
paragraph, however, he thought that in order to
be more acceptable ta the broad mass of the peo­
pIes, it should c1early state the principle that "the
authority of any Government is founded on the
1vill of the people".

At the same time his delegation was prepared
ta incorporate in the amendment it had submitted
the previous day (A/C.3/244/Rev.l) the most
important passages of the amendments submitted
by the USSR and Swedish clelegations, To that
end it proposecl the following wording for para­
graph 3 (A/C.3V244/Rev.2):

"The authority of any Government is founded
on the will of the people as expressed in elections
which shaH be conducted periodical1y and must
he universal and equal and be held by secret ballot
or by an equivalent procedure ensuring a free
vote,"

He had fe1t unable to support the Belgian dele­
gation's proposai concerning severallists of candi­
dates. The last clause of the redraft proposed by
him met the objections, expressed by sorne de1e­
gations, ta the secret ballot. Moreover, as it was
to be c1early established that the authority of the
Government was "founded on the will of the
people", his delegation had considered it unneces­
sary ta keep the original wording of paragraph 3
which said that "Everyone has the right to a Gov­
ernment which conforms ta the will of the
people."

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) regarded article 19 as
drafted by the Human Rights Commission as a
happy and concise definition of a complex right
from which none of the essentials were omitted.

His de1egation, however, viewed favourably the
amendments submitted by the delegations of the

tion des affaires publiques de son pays est à la
base même de l'organisation de l'Etat démocra­
tique, déclare que, pour atteindre à l'idéal du
gouvernement populaire exercé par le peuple et
pour le peuple, il est indispensable de consacrer
les trois principes fondamentaux exposés dans
les trois paragraphes du texte proposé par. la
Commission des droits de l'homme; le droit
d'élire et d'être élu, le droit de participer aux
fonctions publiques et le droit d'exiger que le
gouvernement se confonne à la volonté populaire.

La délégation du Brésil estime toutefois que
ce texte serait plus complet s'il précisait, ainsi
que le suggère l'amendement présenté par la
délégation de l'URSS Œ/800, page 34), que la
volonté du peuple doit s'exprimer par la voie
du suffrage universel, égal et secret. M. de
Athayde fait remarquer à ce propos que des
élections secrètes n'impliquent pas automatique­
ment l'exclusion des analphabètes.

La délégation du Brésil votera donc pour le
texte initial de l'article 19 et la dernière partie
de l'amendement de l'URSS, qu'elle propose
d'adjoindre au troisième alinéa du texte.

M. CASSIN (France), tout en reconnaissant que
la discussion générale sur l'article 19 a été riche
d'enseignements pour chacun, reste cependant
fidèle au principe de l'amendement présenté à la
132ème séance par sa délégation.

Il votera donc en faveur des deux premiers
alinéas de l'article 19, tels qu'ils ont été élaborés
par la Commission des droits de l'homme; le troi­
sième alinéa, toutefois, pour être plus accessible
à la grande masse des peuples, doit nettement
énoncer le principe que "l'autorité des pouvoirs
publics est fondée sur la volonté du peuple".

En même temps, la délégation de la France
est prête à incorporer dans l'amendement qu'elle
a présenté la veille (A/C.3/244/Rev.1) les pas­
sages les plus importants des amendements pré­
sentés par les délégations de l'URSS et de la
Suède. A cet effet, elle propose de donner à
l'alinéa 3 la forme suivante (A/C.3[/244/Rev.2):

"L'autorité des pouvoirs publics est fondée sur
la volonté du peuple, telle qu'elle s'exprime par
des élections qui doivent avoir lieu périodique­
ment, au suffrage universel, égal et au scrutin
secret ou suivant une procédure équivalente
assurant la liberté du vDte."

M. Cassin n'a pas cru pouvoir retenir la pro­
position de la délégation de la Belgique relative
à la pluralité des listes électorales. Par contre, il
fait remarquer que la dernière clause de la nou­
velle rédaction qu'il propose fait lever les objec­
tions opposées par certaines délégations au scrutin
secret. Enfin, il a paru inutile à la délégation
française, du moment qu'on établit clairement
que l'autorité des pouvoirs publics "est fondée
sur la volonté du peuple", de retenir le 1ibellé
initial du paragraphe 3, à savoir que "toute per­
sonne a le droit à ce que les pouvoirs publics de
son pays se conforment à la volonté du peuple".

M. FLAZA (Venezuela) estime que l'article 19,
tel qu'il a été rédigé par la Commission des
droits de l'homme, définit, de façon heureuse et
concise à la fois, tm droit complexe, dont il
n'omet aucune des éléments essentiels.

Cependant, la délégation du Venezuela en­
visage avec sympathie les amendements présentés



458

USSR, Cuba, France and Sweden, which all pr?­
ceeded from the idea that article 19 should, m
addition contain a reference ta the principle of
univers;l, free and secret elections, which were
the best guarantee of democracy and marked one
of the greatest advances in modern times.

The choice between the various amendments
was a difficult one. Whilst the USSR amendment
stated the principle in concrete terms, it ap­
proached the problem from the point of view ~f
the obligations of the State: for that reason h1S
delegation could not support it. The disadvantage
of the Cuban amendment (A/C.3/232) was that

. it applied to the first parag~aph which the ye~e':'
zuelan delegati'Ün would hke to stand m lis
original form. The French amendment (A/C.3/
244JRev.2) would have been an improvement if
it had stated the right in a more direct and con­
crete manner. Yet it seemed the most satisfactory,
and his delegation would vote for it, subject. to
the addition of the text proposed by the Belgran
delegati'Ün at the 132nd meeting.

If the Committee did not adopt the French
amendment, his delegation would vote in fav~ur
of the Swedish amendment (AJC.3/252) Wh1Ch
it regarded as less explicit than the French text
but more satisfactory than the orginal text.

His delegation would also support the amend­
ment submitted by the Col'Ümbian and Costa
Rican delegations (AjC.3/248) which stated a
progressive principle which Venezuela had already
incorporated in its legislation.

Mr. WATT (Australia) said the general dis­
cussion had shown what a difficult task it was to
draft a declaration of the type of the human
rights declaration. The amendments to the origi­
nal text had elicited just as much criticism as
the text itself.

He realized that article 19 was not the best one
prepared by the Human Rights Commission, but
its general structure was understandable if the
many difficulties brought to light in the course of
the discussions were borne in mind.

Dismissing the' objections one after the other,
he pointed out first of all that it was an implied
tenu of the word "everyone" that it did not ex­
tend to minors, lunatics, and other persons under
a legal disability. Those exceptional cases were
fully covered by the general provisions of article
27 and did not have to be taken lnto consideration.

It had also been suggested that the word
"everyone" should be replaced by the words
"every citizen", on acoount of the delicate prob­
lem of alien residents. That was also an invalid
objection since the text specified that everyone
had the right to talce part in the govetnment of
his country. No ambiguity was possible. There
was ambiguity, however, in the expression "hav­
ing legal capacity" proposed by the Cuban dele­
gation; those words oould not possibly be admitted
tmless they were accompanied by a particularized
definition which would be out of place in the body
of the article.

Paragraph 2 of article 19 had been criticized
for· its reference to public employment to which
everyone would have the right of access, but those
were publicappointments and hence of importance
for the whole community. The point of the para­
graph was to enable any citizen not only to take

par les délégations de l'URSS, de Cuba, de la
France et de la Suède, qui tous s'inspirent de la
nécessité de compléter ce texte par la mention
du principe du suffrage universel, libre et secret,
qui est la meilleure garantie de la démocratie et
marque un des plus précieux progrès des temps
modernes.

Il semble difficile de faire un choix entre ces
divers amendements. Cependant, si l'amendement
de l'URSS pose le principe de façon concrète,
il le fait sous l'angle des obligations de l'Etat: la
délégation du Venezuela ne pourra donc le re­
tenir. L'amendement de Cuba (AjC.3/232) pré­
sente le désavantage de s'appliquer au premier
paragraphe, que la délégation du Venezuela
voudrait conserver sous sa forme initiale. Quant
à l'amendement de la France (AjC.3/244jRev.2),
il aurait gagné à énoncer le droit de façon plus
directe et plus concrète. Cependant, il semble
qu'il soit le plus satisfaisant et la délégation du
Venezuela votera en sa faveur, avec l'adjonction
proposée à la 132ème séance par la délégation
de la Belgique.

Si la Commission ne retient pas l'amendement
de la France, la délégation du Venezuela votera
pour l'amendement présenté par la délégation de
la Suède (A/C.3j252), qu'elle considère comme
moins explicite que celui de la France, mais plus
satisfaisant que le texte primitif.

Enfin, elle donnera son appui à l'amendement
présenté par les délégations de la Colombie et
du Costa-Rica (A/C.3/248), qui énonce un
principe libéral que le Venezuela a déjà inscrit
dans sa législation.

M. WATT (Australie) souligne qu'il ressort de
la discussion générale combien est ingrate et
difficile la tâche de rédiger une déclaration comme
celle des droits de l'homme. En effet, les amen­
dements proposés au texte initial ont soulevé tout
autant de critiques que le texte lui-même.

M. Watt reconnaît que l'article 19 n'est pas le
meilleur qui ait été élaboré par la Commission
des droits de l'homme, mais sa structure générale
s'explique si l'on tient compte des nombreuses
difficultés mises en lumière au cours des débats.

Réfutant les objections une à une, le repré­
sentant de l'Australie souligne tout d'abord que
le terme "toute personne" doit être entendu
comme ne s'étendant pas aux mineurs, aux
aliénés et autres individus dépourvus de capacité
juridique. Ces cas d'exception sont pleinement
compris dans les dispositions générales de l'ar­
ticle 27, et on n'a pas à en tenir compte.

On a proposé par ailleurs de remplacer "toute
personne" par "tout citoyen", en raison du délicat
problème des résidents étrangers. Ici également,
la réserve ne semble pas utile, étant donné que le
texte précise que toute personne a le droit de
prendre part à la direction des affaires publiques
de son pays, ce qui ne laisse place à aucune
équivoque. M. Watt souligne à ce propos le
caractère ambigu de l'expression "juridiquement
capable" proposée par la délégation de Cuba:
cette expression ne saurait être retenue qu'accom­
pagnée d'une définition détaillée - qui serait
déplacée dans le corps de l'article.

On a reproché également à l'alinéa 2 de l'article
19 de faire mention des fonctions qui pourraient
éventuellement être assurées par l'individu: mais
~l s'agit de fonctions publiques, par conséquent
1mportantes pour la communauté tout entière. Le
but de cet alinéa est d'assurer à tout citoyen la



l'~RSS, ~.e Cuba, de la
qUi tous s Inspirent de 1
ce texte par la m ,a

, universel l'b enlion" ,Ireetsec"
ranlie de la démoc t' ru,, , ra le ~

'ecleux progrès des temp, .

faire un choix enlr
~pe~ldallt, si l'amende~:~
lllClbPI~ d~ façon concrete
:s 0 IgatlOns de l'Etat: 1;

la ne pourra donc le r~
~ C~lba I~A/C.3/232) pri.
e, ~ app Iquer au premier
le1egalion du Venezuel
, sa forme initiale. Quan~
['ance (A/~.3/244/Rev.2),
:er le drOIt de façon plu!
:t~, Cependant, il semMe
alsan t et la délégation ou
. ~aveur, avec l'adjonclion
seance par la délégation

~etient pas l'amendement
.tlOn du Venezuela volera
senté par la délégation oe
, qu'elle considère comme
lli de la France, mais plui
e primitif.
ion appui à l'amendement
ations de la Colombie el
3/248), qui énonce !ln
Venezuela a déjà inscrit

) souligne qu'il ressort oe
combien est ingrate el

'{er une déclaration comme
I11l11e. En effet, les amen·
Kte initial ont soulevé toul
le texte lui-même,

ue l'article 19 n'est pas le

:lboré par la Commission
mais sa structure générale

C0111pte des nombreuSfS
lière au cours des débals,
)IlS une à une, le repr!·
lOuligne tout d'abord que
mile" doit être entenou

pas aux mineurs, a~~

lus dépourvus de capaclle
xception sont pleinement
lsi lions générales de l'ar'
1 en tenir compte.
leurs de remplacer "!~ule
lyen", en raison du dellcal
étrangers. Ici égalemenl,

, utile étant donné quel!
; pers~nlle a le dro!! o~
ion des affaires publiques
le laisse place à aUClIIle
;oulign~ à)e ,Propos It
xpresslOn Jttndlquemen~

la délégation de, Curo,
ai t être retenue qu acco~'
; détaillée - qui serail
le l'article. , '

t a, l'alinéa 2de l'arllclten , 'enl
fonctions qui pourrai,

l" d' 'dll' 10811nées par 111 IVI '
, nséquenlIllhhques, par co" Ù

1I11unauté tout enbere, 1
't en lassurer à tout Cl oy

. art in the government. of his ("(HlIlt,'")'
a paSSIve PIn active or e::\.ecutl\'C part tht'rell1.
but also ta ta (C a

h alysed the various alllcndmt'nt:; sub·
.Hedt ~~ea~ost important point the)" raist,tl \l'as

mitte ' the secret ballot. The illlportalll"t' of ~1lt'
Ihat ofballot was not in the seCfl'CY surnllllHll.ng
secret . th fact tllat the S{'C1't'C\' \\"IS lll-h ote but 111 e, , . , . ,,' ~ ,
t e

d
:d t~ make the vote a free OI~l'. 1lit' pnlllar)'

t~ect was ta ensure the free and Indt'p(·m1t:nl,l'x­
oJ. of the will of the people; that prtnClJlIt'
PreSSIOn ',' "f J '
h Id be established but It \Vas not om' (l tll

s ou ' , . ..' l '. "
SOf the declaratlon ta go Into t l\' (J.lrtl\ u-purpose , '1

1
of the application of the pnnl"ljl t',ars 1•

Therefore, his delegatioll wou,l,d, not (1 ).1('("1 tn
the omission of the ward "secret 1f that was the
Committee's desi re.

The joint Colombia.n and Cost:~ Hi(':ln alll('n.rI­
ment dealt with questIOns of dc't:lIl. TIl Austraha,
for example, broadcasting fal"ilities \\"l'n' pla,t't'd
at the disposaI of the lea(\(>rs of thl' pmlclpal
politieal parties at clection times; but a tkt"!ara­
tian was not a suitable vehic1(' fOl' t'x[1f('ssing
those details,

Whilst appreeiating the c10ubts whidl had
prompted the Iraqi dclegation ta submit its
amendment (A/C.3/332) he felt unahlto ln :tgr,,!'
to several points in it. Fol' exalllplt" in prdert.'m'('
ta the rather vague phrase "affairs of his stat(·"
he would prcfer the more specific l'xpres~i()n

"government of his country"; ht~ a1so pr!'f('rrt'd 1
the version whereby the Govrrnnlt'nt wa:; ex'"
pected to take the "will" of the p('oplt, intn aC("Ollnt
ta the more passive version w!wrehv a (~ov('rn­

ment was ta confonn to the "('on;'('nt" of tilt'
people.

On the whole his dclrgatioll agn'ed that para­
graph 3 of article 19 should Ill' rl'tira f!l'Ii and
hoped that the COl1l111ittre wOllld Ill' ahl(, tn pn'·
pare a satisfactorv text on the ha:;is of tilt' an1r'IIlI··
ments submittecl bv the tlt'!egations of tlH' l'~~R
Sweden and particularly FranCl"

Sho,uld such draf~ing prove diflicult ill plt'wlry
~ommtltee, a draftlllg SUb-Collllllittee Illight hl'
mstrl1cted ta prepare a generally accepta hlt- \('xl.

19~r. P~NDO ~ACHADO (Cuba) said that artide
ad glVen nse to more difft'rl'Ilt'('s of opinioll

~tn any other, .as was evidenl'ed by tilt' nullllwr
amelldments It had provokecl.

(A~~ 3~ni~~d)l1ced l~is dde~ation's anH'nc111]('nt
text b~t b:y saymg that It was not ail orig-inal
A " One whlch had been c1iscllss('d at tIlt' P:IIl­
ha~e;~candconference at Bogotà, TIl(' :lllH'IHinH'llt
cise eda ~antage of expressing' in ronnt'll', pn'­
n an. S10rt fonn ail the esst'ntial ('It'nlents
talcceessaly.to ensure to the individua! tlll' rig-ht to

( part lU the g .' .overnment of hls l'ountry,

Bis delegatio h d . l 'favol1rable c n, a not,ec wlth pleasurl' the
delegations ,O~1l1~t1tS on Its proposai ln' manv
the last-na~~~ uhmg tl~a,t ,of th.e USSn.:, t.hollgh
specify that cIe ~d cntlclzed It for falllllg' tn
p.eriodic, But th cbons should b~' llnin'rsal and
slcler that th e Cuba~1 dekgatlOll did Ilot con­
to the text fose Itwo ~plthets would add allything

, Or bey dlcl not correspond to faets as

pOS:i~bilit,é non ~ul~ll1el1t de participer cIe manière
paSSI\'(' a la (~lredlOn des affaires publiques de
:mn pays, m:us d'y prendre une part active. . '
eXl~cutl\'C.

.\naIY:-:\Il t t'Ilsuit(· le's divers amendements pré­
~l·ntt·~, ~L \~:att souligne que le point le plus
lI11l,ortanl (lU Ils soulèvent est celui du scrutin
Sl'(Tet. L'importance du scrutin secret ne réside
pas dan~ Il' st'rrd qui entoure le vote mais dans
Il' fait que ce St'cret est destiné à' assurer la
liberté tlu \'(Itt', Ce qu'il s'agit surtout d'assurer,
(' \'st (IUt' la volonté populaire puisse se mani fester
('Il toutt' ill(lt~pendance: le principe doit en être
('tabli, mais la déclaration n'a pas 11 entrer dans
It~s tlt"tails (h- sun application.

C'est pourquoi la délégation de l'Australie Ile
s'opJ1tlst'ra pas à c(' qu'on exclue du texte le mot
"s!.'crt't" si la Commission le désire,
~L Watt pt'nse que l'amendement de la Colom­

hil' (·t du Costa-Rica traite de questions de détail.
Ainsi, ('n Australie, par exemple, les facilités de
la radio sont mises ri la disposition des dirigeants
t\('S priudpaux partis politiques en période d'élec­
tion, mais on ne pourrait accorder ce droit à
dltUllW citoyen individuellement. La déclaration
Ill' )ll'ut entrer dans ces détails,

1':nl1n, tout ('n comprenant les doutes qui ont
in:;pir~ l'amend~'lll('nt présenté par la délégation
dl' l'lrak (A/C.3j332), M, Watt ne peut en
aC('(')ll('f plnsieurs points, Notanunent, il préfère
:1 1\'X)ll'es!;ion "la direction des affaires de
l'Etat", trop peu précise, ceIle plus définie de "la
clin'l'tion des .. /faire:; publiques de son pays" j il
pratore égait'mt'nt dire que le gouvernement doit
t('nir cOlllpte de la "volonté" du peuple, plutôt
tjlW de son "consentement", ce (lui exprime une
attitllt!I.' plus passive.

n'une manière générale, la delégation de
J'..\ustralit' admet que l'alinéa 3 de l'article 19 doit
l'l n' l't'llIani(\ d elle espère que la Commission
pourra l'tablir un texte satisfaisant en s'inspirant
d('s :lnH'n(h.'mcllts (Il' l'URSS et de la Suède et,
surtout, cn S{' hasant sur le texte proposé par le
représ('ntunt dl' la France.

Dans h' cas où unI' telle rédaction s'avérerait
difficile ('n COlllmission plénière, on pourrait
t:onfler à un comité de rédaction la tâche de
rét1ig('1' un texte acceptable pour tous.

?If. PANDO MACHADO (Cuba) fait remarquer
quI.' l'articl(' 19, plus qlle tout autre, a suscité des
di\'t'rgt'nct's d'opinioIls, ainsi qu'en témoigne le
nombre des amendements qu'il a suscités,

En présentant l'amendement de sa délégation
U\./CJ/232), le représeIltant de Cuba tient à
t'~tahlir dès J'abord qu'il ne s'agit pas cl'une ré­
daction originale mais d'un texte qui fut discuté
;1 la CI li! fén:l1t:l~ p:Ulaméricaine de Bogota, Ce
tl'xte a le rnt~rite, aux yeux de la délégation
l'uhailll', de rassembler en une formule concrète,
prt',cist' ct in-èVl'. tous les éléments essentiels
nt"l"l':isain's pmlr assurer à J'individu le droit de
participc'I' au gouvernemcnt de son pays.

La r1l'\t':gation de Cuba a constaté avec plaisir
que dc' nombreuses délégations, dont celles de
l'lTl{~~, ont ('ollllllt'nté favorablement sa propo­
sition. Lt, représentant de l'UH.SS a cependant
nï)lï)('ht'~ :111 Il'xte l'lliJain de ne pas prévoir spé­
rifi(lu(~lllent que ks élections seront "universelles"
et qu't'Iles amont lil'U "périodiquement". De l'avis
de la dell"gation cubaine, ces deux qualificati fs

459



encountered in the practice of States. Actually
there was hardly any country in which aU citizens
without any exception took part in e1ections.

The United States de1egation had agreed to the
Cuban wording subject to the omission of the
words "having legal capacity". His delegation's
reason for inserting those words was ta allow no
margin for error in the text, for there were
several categories of citizens who did not enjoy
the franchise, such as lunatics, minors and, in
sorne oountries, even women.

The Australian reprsentative had, however,
said very pertinently that exceptional cases were
covered by the provisions of article 27.

If it was agreed that that was 50, his de1egatioll
would not insist on the retention of the wards
"having legal capacity".

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) said she re­
garded article 19, which dealt with one of the
fundamental and essential e1ements of democracy
-everyone's right to take part in the government
of his country-as one of the most important in
the dec1aration.

Sorne of the amendments, including those sub­
rnitted by the USSR and Cuba, raised questions
previously discussed by the Human Rights Com­
mission. That Commission had dec1ined ta allow
the expression "will of the people" (which occur­
red in its text) to be qualified by the words "as
expressed in e1ections, which shaH be conducted
periodically and must be universal and equal and
be hc1d by secret ballot"l (which were restated in
the form of an amendment by the USSR) on the
grounds that such terms referred to matters of
detail which werc out of place in the general
declaration of principle.

There was no need to repeat that in New Zea­
land eledions were conducted on those lines; but
her de1egation appreciated nevertheless that cases
might occur where the secret ballot, for example,
rnight .be inappropriate or inadvisable.

With regard to the French amendment, without
wishing to start a philosophical discussion she
would say that the· statement that the authority
of government was founded on the will of the
people as expressed by free elections was open ta
challenge. In sorne countries that authority was
actually based on written constitutions which
could not be amended save in certain predeter­
rnined conditions.

Hence her delegation could not support the
French amendment.

On the other hand, she thought that the
Swedish amendment contained sorne interesting
passages such as for example its references to the
method of enabling the will of the people to be
expressed while at the same time avoiding the
diffict1lties inherent in the secret ballot.

The joint Colombian and Costa Rican amend­
ment restated the general principle already con.J

1 See E/eN.4/SR,62.

n'ajouteraient rien au texte, car ils ne corres­
pondraient pas à la réalité, telle qu'elle se traduit
dans la pratique des Etats. Il n'est en effet guère
de pays où tous les citoyens, sans exception
aucune, participent aUx élections.

La délégation des Etats-Unis, de son côté à
accepté la rédaction cubaine sous réserve de' la
suppression de l'expression "juridiquement ca­
pable". Si la délégation de Cuba a retentI ce
terme, c'est par souci de n'introduire aucune
notion erronée dans son texte. En effet, il existe
plusieurs catégories de citoyens qui ne sont pas
admis à participer à des élections, les aliénés,
les mineurs, les femmes même dans certains
pays.

Le représentant de l'Australie a toutefois
formulé à cet égard une observation pertinente
lorsqu'il a fait remarquer que les cas d'exception
étaient couverts par les dispositions de l'ar·
ticle 27.

S'il est bien entendu qu'il en est ainsi, la délé­
gation de Cuba n'insistera pas sur le maintien de
l'expression "juridiquement capable".

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle Zélande) considère
que l'article 19, qui traite de l'Un des éléments
fondamentaux et indispensables de la démocratie
- la participation de chaque individu au gouver­
nement de son pays - est ttn des plus importants
de la déclaration.

Mme Newlands rappelle que certains des
amendements présentés, notamment ceux de
l'URSS et de Cuba, soulèvent des questions qui
ont déjà été débattues par la Commission des
droits de l'homme. Celle-ci s'est refusée à ce
que l'expression "volonté du peuple", qu'elle a
retenue dans son texte, fût qualifiée par le mem­
bre de phrase "telle qu'elle s'exprime par voie
d'élections qui doivent avoir lieu périodique­
ment au suffrage universel, égal et secret"l,
membre de phrase qui est repris dans l'amende­
ment de l'URSS, car elle estimait qu'il s'agissait
là de questions de détail qui n'ont pas leur place
dans une déclaration générale de principe.

Mme Newlands croit inutile de répéter que la
Nouvelle-Zélande procède à de telles élections.
Mais sa délégation n'en reconnaît pas moins qu'il
puisse se produire des cas où le scrutin secret, par
exemple, serait inapproprié ou inopportun.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement présenté par
la délégation de la France, Mme Newlands, sans
vouloir soulever de discussion philosophique. es­
time que l'affirmation selon laquelle l'autorité des
pouvoirs publics est fondée sur la volonté du
peuple telle qu'elle s'exprime par des élections
libres est contestable. Cette autorité, dans cer­
tains pays, se fonde en effet sur des constitutions
écrites qu'on ne peut modifier que dans certaines
conditions préétablies.

La délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande n'ap­
puiera donc pas l'amendement de la France.

Par contre, elle estime que l'amendement pré­
senté par la délégation de la Suède contient des
éléments intéressants, notamment en ce qu'il
donne des indications sur la manière dont la
vokmté du peuple devra s'exprimer, tout en évi·
tant les difficultés inhérentes au scrutin secret.

L'amendement de la Colombie et du Costa-Rica
réitère le principe général déjà contenu dans le

1 Voir EleN.4ISR.62

tained in tl:
article 17, ~

She cone
would not j
tions put fc
lady the
de1egation.

For the
was eoneenl
Human Rig

Mr. DEM

Republic) t
Human Rig
satisfactory
by the additi

Sorne dele
not sufficien·
his answer 1

was very in
declaration (

The declaJ
one's right t
elected as Tl

the applicati(
nearly aIl il<

limitations ir
people were 1

of the countr
politieal opin
547 million 1

million were
Lords or in j

inhabitants 01
to use their "
ernment mea,
against the if

He countel
scription of
State by poin
did not enjo)

Furthermol
country's Gm
the theory tl
aspire to pu;
power was er
the towns an
c1uding 112 1

177 were WOl

tural worker
emplayees.

His delega
2 whereby ev
to public em{:
consideration
that in sorne
persans hold
pretext of hl
grounds that
By that deni~
being kept av
the people w

His delega
19 was inade

460



mmoo",,,,_ooP\t

:~;

461

premier alinéa de l'article 19, ainsi que dans
l'article 17. Il semble donc superflu.

En conclusion, Mme Newlands déclare que sa
délégation ne manquera pas de tenir compte des
suggestions utiles faites au cours de la discussion,
et notamment de 'la rédaction proposée par la
délégation de la France.

Toutefois, pour le moment, c'est le texte pro­
posé par la Commission des droits de l'homme
qui retient son attention.

M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié­
tique d'Ukraine) estime que la rédaction adoptée
par la Commission des droits de l'homme pour
l'article 19, satisfaisante dans son ensemble, serait
améliorée par l'addition de l'amendement présenté
par l'URSS.

En réponse aux déclarations de certaines délé­
gations, d'après lesquelles cet article ne serait
pas suffisamment clair et pourrait même être
supprimé, la déclaration de la RSS d'Ukraine
souligne qu'au contraire l'article 19 a une très
grande importance et doit figurer dans la déclara­
tion des droits de l'homme.

Insistant sur la nécessité de consacrer dans la
déclaration le droit qu'a toute personne d'élire
ses représentants et de se faire elle-même élire
en qualité de représentant, M. Demtchenko re­
grette que, dans certains pays, on limite l'appli­
cation de ce droit, pourtant inscrit dans presque
toutes les constitutions nationales. Ainsi, dans
ces pays, de très nombreuses personnes ne peu­
vent pas prendre part à la direction des affaires
publiques pour des raisons de race, de couleur, de
sexe, d'opinion politique, de fortune ou de nais­
sance. Par exemple, sur 547 millions de sujets,
dans l'Empire britannique, 499 millions ne sont
représentés ni à la Chambre des Lords ni à la
Chambre des Communes. Même aujourd'hui, des
millions d'habitants des territoires coloniaux ne
peuvent pas user du droit de vote pour s'opposer
aux mesures prises par le gouvernement et sou­
vent dirigées contre les intérêts de la majDrité.

Répondant au représentant de la France qui
a qualifié la Suisse d'Etat démocratique exem­
plaire, M. Demtchenko fait remarquer que les
femmes n'y jouissent pas du droit de vote.

Il indique en outre que les principes mêmes
sur lesquels est basé le gouvernement de son
pays s'opposent à la théorie d'après laquelle les
gens du peuple ne sauraient prétendre aux fonc­
tions publiques. Dans la RSS d'Ukraine, en
effet, tout le pouvoir est aux mains des soviets
des villes et des villages. En 1947, par exemple,
parmi les 415 députés élus, dont 112 femmes, on
comptait 177 ouvriers, 126 fermiers et ouvriers
agricoles, et 112 intellectuels et employés.

La délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine appuie
l'alinéa 2 de l'article 19 qui donne à toute per­
sonne le droit d'accès aux fonctions publiques
de son pays, indépendamment de toute considé­
ration de naissance ou de fortune. Elle regrette
que, dans certains pays, on refuse ce droit à des
personnes animées de sentiments vraiment démo­
crati ques, sous prétexte de vérifications humi­
liantes de "loyalisme" ou parce qu'elles appar­
tiennent à un parti politique de gauche. Un teI
refus écarte des pouvoirs publics une grande
partie de la population et ne tient aucun compte
de la volonté du peuple.

Enfin, la délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine es­
time indispensable de compléter l'alinéa 3 de

Sorne delegations had said that that article was
not sufficiently clear and might even be deleted:
his answer was that, on the contrary, article 19
was very important and ought to appear in a
declaration of human rights.

He cotlntered the French representative's de­
scription of Switzerland as a model democratic
State by painting out that in Switzerland women
did not enj oy the franchise.

Furthermore, the very principles on which his
country's Government was based were opposed to
the theory that the common people could not
aspire ta public office. In the Ukrainian SSR
power was entirely in the hands of the soviets of
the towns and villages. Of the 415 deputies in­
cluding 112 women elected in 1947, for example,
177 were workers, 126 were farmers and agricul­
tural workers and 112 were intellectuals and
employees.

His delegation supported article 19 paragraph
2 whereby every one was given the right of access
ta public employment in his country regardless of
considerations of birth or property. It regretted
that in some countries that right was denied to
persons holding truly democratic views on the
pretext of humiliating "loyalty" tests or on the
grounds that they belonged ta a left-wing party.
B~ that denial a large part of the population was
bemg kept away from public office and the will of
the people was disregarded.

His delegation felt that paragraph 3 of article
19 was inadequate as it stood and should be sup-

tained in the tirst paragraph of article 19 and in
article 17, and therefore seemed redundant.

She conc1uded by saying that her delegation
would not fail to take note of the useful sugges­
tions put forward during the discussion, particu­
larly the wording proposed by the French
delegation.

For the time being, however, her delegation
was concentrating on the text proposed by the
Ruman Rights Commission.

Mr. DEMCHEN:KO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) thought the wording adopted by the
Human Rights Commission for article 19 was
satisfactory on the whole but would be i11lproved
by the addition of the USSR amendment.

The declaration should clearly establish every­
one's right to elect his representatives and to be
elected as representative, and he regretted that
the application of that right, which appeared in
nearly aIl national constitutions, was subject to
limitations in some countries where very many
people were unable ta take part in the government
of the country on the grounds of race, colour, sex,
political opinion, property or birth. Out of the
547 million subjects in the British Empire, 499
million were not represented in the Rouse of
Lords or in the Rouse of COlTImons, Millions of
inhabitants of colonial territories were still unable
ta use their vote to voice their objections to gov­
ernment measures which were frequently directed
against the interests of the majority.

:ertains des
Il ceux de
luestions qui
unissi on des
efusée à ce
e", qu'elle a
par te ment­
me par voie

périodique­
et secret"l,

us l'amende·
u'il s'agissait
as leur place
illcipc.
~péler que la
les élection;.
5 moins qu'a
in secret, par
tortun.
présenté p~r

'wlands, san!
sophique, es·
l'autorité des
L volonté d,)
des électiOn!
é dans cer·, ..
constltuhonl
ans certaine!

son côté, à
serve de la
L1ement ca-

retenu ce
lire aucune
:et, il e.xiste
.le sont pas
les aliénés,
ns certains

nst, la délé·
maintien de

êla nde n'ar­
France.
ldelllent pré­
contient do
cn ce qu'il
ière dont 1l
tout en éIi·

Ilin sem!.
li Costa-Rira
tenu dan! l~

a toutefois
1 pertinente
d'exception

as de ,'ar-

e) considère
les éléments
1 démocratie
1 all gouver­
5 importants

","

ne carres- d

~ se traduit
effet guère

exception



p1emented by the USSR amendment which em­
phasized that the will of the people cou1d.on.1y be
expressed in e1ections to be conducted penodlcally
and which had to be universa1 and equa1 and he1d
by secret ballot. The principal obj ection to that
amendment was that its requirement of a se~ret
ballot wou1d deprive a part of the populatIOn,
particu1arly illi'terates., of th~ir voting rights. But
universa1 suffrage cou1d easl1y be guaranteed by
constitutional provisioris. The criticisms levelled
at the USSR amendment were unjustified.

His de1egation would therefore support that
amendment.

Mr. CHANG (China) said that he had 1istened
very carefully to comments by the d!fferent dele­
gations on article 19 of the declaratlOn and pro­
posed a new version of that article based on the
suggestions of various delegations (A/C.3/333).

Dealing first with paragraph 3, he said that the
declaration should proclaim human rights and not
stress the authority of Government, as the
French de1egation's amendment did. For that
reason his de1egation in paragraph 3 of its amend­
ment proposed that "the will of the people" should
become the subject of the first clause. The para­
graph would read as follows:

"3. The will of the people is the source of the
authority of government; this will shaH be ex­
pressed in elections, universal, equal, periodic and
by secret ballot, or rrianifested in equivalent free
voting procedures."

In the first paragraph of article 19 his delega­
tion proposed adding the words "as a citizen"
immediate1y after the ward "everyone". That ad­
dition took account of the amendmellts proposed
by the delegations of Cuba and Uruguay. More­
over, the Human Rights Commission had adopted
a similar wording in article 20, which began with
the words "Everyone, as a member of society".
The French text of this paragraph might be sim­
plified by the omission of the words "qu'elle a".

In his country the civil service had been in
existence for a long time and he emphasized the
importance of the idea, not yet realized in the
\Vestern world, that civil servants should be re­
cruited by the competitive method to make sure
that onlv qualified persons took a direct part in
the public service of their country. Hence he pro­
posed paragraph 2 of article 19 should be
amended to read as follows:

"2. Everyone has the right of free and equal
access to public service in his country."

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), in reply to the
representative of Argentina, explained that the
H umall Rights Commission had split article 19
inta three paragraphs so as to indicate more
clearly that it deaIt with three distinct ideas all
of them essential to the establishment of a de~o­
cratic State.

l'article 19, insuffisant dans sa rédaction initiale,
par l'amendement de l'URSS, qui souligne que
la volonté du peuple ne peut s'exprimer que par
voie d'élections qui doivent avoir lieu périodique­
ment, au suffrage universel, égal et secret. On
reproche surtout à cet amendement d'empêcher,
en établissant un scrutin secret, une partie de la
population, notamment les analphabètes, d'user
de leur droit de vote. Précisant à ce sujet que
des dispositions constitutionnelles peuyent aisé­
ment assurer l'universalité du suffrage, M. Dem­
tchellko trouve que les objections dirigées contre
l'amendement de l'URSS ne sont pas fondées.

Sa délégation appuiera donc cet amendement.

M. CHANG (Chine), ayant écouté avec beau­
coup d'attention les observations des différentes
délégations sur l'article 19 de la déclaration, pro­
pose de donner à cet article une nouvelle forme,
inspirée des suggestions des différentes déléga­
tions (A/C.3/333).

Etudiant en premier lieu l'alinéa 3, il souligne
que la déclaration doit énoncer les droits de
l'homme et non mettre l'accent sur l'autorité des
pouvoirs publics, comme le fait l'amendement
présenté par la délégation de la France. C'est
pourquoi, dans l'alinéa 3 de son amendement, la
délégation de la Chine propose de faire de l'ex­
pression "la volonté du peuple" le sujet de la
première phrase. M. Chang donne lecture de cet
alinéa:

"3. La volonté du peuple est la source de
l'autorité des pouvoirs publics; cette volonté doit
s'exprimer par des élections qui doivent avoir
lieu périodiquement, au suffrage universel, égal
et au scrutin secret, ou suivant une procédure
équivalente assurant la liberté du vote."

En ce qui concerne le premier alinéa de l'ar­
ticle 19, la délégation de la Chine propose
d'ajouter, après les mots "toute personne a", les
mots "en tant que citoyen". Cette addition tient
compte des amendements proposés par les déléga­
tions de Cuba et de l'Uruguay. D'ailleurs, la
Commission des droits de l'homme a adopté, pour
l'article 20, une rédaction similaire commençant
par les mots "toute personne, en tant que membre
de la société". D'autre part, M. Chang propose
de simplifier le texte français de cet alinéa en y
supprimant les mots "qu'elle a".

Faisant remarquer que, dans son pays, il
existe depuis longtemps un corps de fonction­
naires, M. Chang souligne toute l'importance du
concept, encore nouveau pour le monde occidental,
de la nécessité de recruter les fonctionnaires par
voie de concours pour assurer que seules les
personnes compétentes prennent directement part
aux fonctions publiques de leur pays. C'est pour­
quoi il propose de rédiger ainsi l'alinéa 2 de
l'article 19:

"2. Toute personne a le droit d'accéder libre­
ment et dans des conditions d'égalité aux fonc­
tions publiques de son pays."

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili), répondant au repré­
sentant de l'Argentine, explique que la Commis­
sion des droits de .l'homme a divisé ]'article 19
en trois alinéas pour mieux indiquer qu'il traite
de trois notions différentes, toutes nécessaires à
l'établissement d'un Etat démocratique.

462



Regarding the criticisms directed against the
first two paragraphs of that article, his de1egation
agreed with the Australian representative and
proposed the retention of the text adopted by the
Ruman Rights Commission. On the other hand it
àgreed to any amendments likely to improve the
wording of paragraph 3.

Whilst the amendments submitted by France
and China provided a perfect synthesis of con­
structive comments made by the various delega­
tions, he proposed neverthe1ess that those amend­
ments should state that elections should be genuine
and authentic.

He would answer the Ukrainian SSR repre­
sentative's criticisms of certain countries by say­
ing that the fact that one and the same Govern­
ment had remained in office for years was not
particularly strong evidence that it represented
the will of the people. Furthermore, he did not
regard single lists containing virtually only one
name as consistent with the definition of univer­
saI suffrage.

For those reasons he proposed adding a word
sttch as "genuine" or "authentic" before the word
"elections" in the French and Chinese amend­
ments.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) was pleased
to note that the Committee had apparently reached
agreement on the substance of article 19 of the
declaration.

Her delegation thought it desirable, however,
to propose an amendment (A/C.3/334) intro­
ducing sorne drafting changes in the second sen­
tence of paragraph 3 as oontained in the Chinese
amendment.

Moreover, it agreed to the addition of the
word "genuine" or "authentic" in paragraph 3, as
proposed by the Chilean representative.

She thought it would be preferable not to have
set up the drafting sub-committee of which the
Australian representative had spoken.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies) also noted that the Committee seemed
largely to have reached agreement on the sub­
stance of article 19 of the declaration.

In reply to the representative of Haiti (l32nd
meeting) who had mentioned the illiteracy in his
country and in many other countries, he said that
the declaration could not be based on the condi­
tions prevailing in countries where illiterates were
in the majority. It was to be hoped that educa­
tional endeavours would make their influence felt
in those countries and generally reduce the num­
ber of illiterates.

The USSR had found itself in a similar posi­
tion after the revolution and used to possess a
large number of illiterates. To meet that difficulty
those illiterates, as weIl as deaf and blind persans,
had been granted the right to be assisted by a
friend, neighbour Or relative in fillîng in their
voting slips and whilst that was a slight deviation
from the principle of the secret ballot it did en­
sure universal suffrage.

Hence he was unable to see what danger the
guarantee of the secret ballot could give rise ta.

His delegation regretted to note that in sorne
countries large sections of the population were
barred from voting on the grounds of race, prop-

En ce qui concerne les objections soulevées
au sujet des alinéas 1 et 2 de cet article, la
délégation du Chili partage l'avis du représentant
de l'Australie; elle propose le maintien du texte
adopté par la Commission des droits de l'homme.
Par contre, elle accepte tous les amendements
susceptibles d'améliorer la rédaction de l'alinéa 3.

Estimant que les amendements présentés par la
France et la Chine constituent une synthèse par­
faite des observations constructives des diffé~
rentes délégations, M. Santa Cruz propose toute­
fois d'indiquer dans ces amendements que les
élections doivent être sincères et authentiques.

En réponse aux critiques adressées à certains
pays par le représentant de la RSS d'Ukraine,
M. Santa Cruz n'admet pas que le maintien d'lUl
même gouvernement au pouvoir durant des
années signifie nécessairement qu'il représente
la volonté du peuple. D'autre part, l'existence
d'une seule liste électorale, contenant pratique­
ment un seul nom, n'est pas conforme, à son
avis, à la définition du suffrage universel.

Pour ces raisons, il propose d'ajouter le mot
"sincères" ou "authentiques", après le mot "élec­
tions", dans les amendements de la France et
de la Chine.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) constate avec
plaisir l'accord auquel semble être arrivée la
Commission sur le fond de l'article 19 de la
déclaration.

Toutefois, la délégation du Royaume-Uni es-
_time utile de proposer un amendement (A/C.3/
334) contenant quelques modifications de forme
à la seconde phrase de l'alinéa 3 tel qu'il figure
dans l'amendement de la Chine.

D'autre part, elle accepte d'ajouter le mot
"sincères" ou "authentiques" dans l'alinéa 3,
comme l'a proposé le représentant du Chili.

Enfin, Mme Corbet aimerait que l'on n'ait pas
à avoir recours au comité de rédaction dont le
représentant de l'Australie a suggéré la création.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait remarquer, lui aussi, que la
Commission a abouti, dans une large mesure, à
un accord Sur le fond de l'article 19 de la
déclaration.

Répondant aux observations du représentant
d'Haïti (132èm• séance), qui a parlé de l'analpha­
bétisme qui subsiste dans son pays et dans nom­
bre d'autres pays, il indique que la déclaration ne
peut se baser sur la situation existant dans les
pays qui comptent une majorité d'illettrés. II
faut espérer que les efforts de l'éducation se
feront sentir dans ces pays et y réduiront pro­
gressivement le nombre d'analphabètes.

A ce sujet, M. Pavlov rappelle que l'URSS
s'est trouvée dans des circonstances analogues au
lendemain de la révolution et comptait un grand
nombre d'îllettrés. Pour remédier à cette diffi­
culté, on a accordé à ces personnes, ainsi qu'au
sourds et aux aveugles, le droit de se faire assister
par un ami, un voisin ou un parent pour remplir
leur bulletin de vote, ce qui, tout en étant une
légère entorse au principe du scrutin secret, assu­
rait l'universalité du suffrage.

M. Pavlov ne voit donc pas le danger que
peut présenter la garantie du suffrage secret.

La délégation de l'URSS regrette de constater
que, dans certains pays, des considérations de
race, de fortune, de sexe, de naissance ou d'opi-

463



464

:1~l;~nj
l
1

erty, sex, birth or political opinion. In the United
States, for example, where every elector was re­
quired to satisfy a minimum property qualification
and to be a taxpayer, less than 50 per cent of the
90 million electors had voted in the recent elec­
tions. Those figures might be compared with
those of the recent e1ections in the Soviet Union,
where out of 101,717,000 e1ectors 101,450,000
(or 99.7 per cent) had voted.

. His delegation preferred the wording of para­
graph 3 as given in the French amendment to that
of the Chinese amendment because the latter ex-'
pressed a hope rather than a necessity.

It should be categorically stated that the author­
ity of the Government was founded on the will of
the people. In the Soviet Union for example,
1,400,000 representatives of the will of the people
were taking a direct part in government.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) said he had little to
add to the statement he had made at the previous
meeting. Of the amendments submitted since he
had spoken, his delegation would not support that
of the Iraqi delegation which mentioned referenda
and plebiscites as a means of expressing the will
of the people: those were methods to be resorted
to only in certain carefully defined circumstances
which in other cases met with very distinct politi­
cal objections.

Tt was difficult to say whether the French or
Chinese was the better of the two amendments
submitted by the respective delegations. He per­
sonally preferred Mr. Cassin's text, possibly be­
cause Mr. Chang's version had not yet appeared
in French. However that might be, both those
amendments had the advantage of taking account .
of the secret ballot which was the best guarantee
of free and genuine elections. There was no real
basis for the objection of illiteracy; where it ex­
isted it should be removed and the citizen should
be raised to the status of an e1ector fully con­
scious of his responsibilities. As illiteracy still
existed in the world, however, it must be taken
into account, and that could be done by means of
the amendment submitted by the Chinese and
French deleg-ations, the wording of which was
sufficient1y elastic.

He fe1t bound, however, to refer to the observa­
tion he had made (132nd meeting) about the
need for several lists of candidates because the
very essence of the democratic system was the
electoral competition between different political
parties. In the absence of a guarantee of a compe­
tition based on the existence of several lists of
candidates, the whole democratic character of
free, equal, periodical and secret e1ections might
be distorted.

Hence, his delegation felt bound to abide by
the amendment which it had submitted at the pre­
vious meeting and which it re-submitted as an
amendment to both the French and Chinese texts.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcHAGA (Uruguay) said
the Committee's discussion had shown that there
was a possibility of reaching a generally accept­
able solution.

Speaking on the French and Chinese proposaIs,
he mentibned that in his country the authority of

nion politique empêchent une grande partie de la
population de voter. Aux Etats-Unis, par exem­
ple, où tout électeur doit avoir une fortune
minimum et payer des impôts, moins de 50 pour
100 des 90 millions d'électeurs ont voté aux
dernières élections. On pourrait comparer ces
chiffres avec ceux qu'ont montrés les dernières
élections dans l'Union soviétique, où, sur 101.
717.000 électeurs, 101.450.000 ont voté, soit 99,7
pour 100.

Enfin, la délégation de l'URSS préfère la ré­
daction de l'alinéa 3 de l'amendement de la
France à celle de l'amendement de la Chine qui
indique plutôt un vœu qu'une nécessité. '

Il faut déclarer d'une façon catégorique que
l'autorité des pouvoirs publics est fondée sur la
volonté du peuple. A cet égard, M. Pavlov indique
que dans l'Union soviétique 1.400.000 représen­
tants de la volonté du peuple prennent directe­
ment part à la direction des affaires publiques.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) a peu de choses à
ajouter à la déclaration qu'il a faite à la précé­
dente séance. Des divers amendements qui ont
été présentés depuis cette intervention, la délé­
gation de la Belgique ne retiendra pas celui de
la délégation de l'Irak, qui mentionne les refe­
rendums et les plébiscites comme moyens d'ex­
pression de la volonté populaire. Or ces recours
ne se justifient que dans certaines conditions
bien définies et rencontrent, dans d'autres cas,
des objections politiques très nettes.

En ce qui concerne les rédactions nouvelles
proposées par les représentants de la France et
de la Chine, M. Dehousse souligne qu'il est diffi­
cile d'en désigner la meilleure. Ses préférences
vont au texte de M. Cassin, peut-être parce que
celui de M. Chang ne lui a pas encore été com­
muniqué dans sa version française. Quoi qu'il en
soit, ces deux amendements ont le mérite de tenir
compte du scrutin secret, qui constitue la meil­
leure forme de protection pour assurer des
élections libres et authentiques. L'objection de
l'analphabétisme n'est pas vraiment fondée: là
où il existe, il faut le faire disparaître et élever
le citoyen au rang d'électeur pleinement cons­
cient de ses responsabilités. Mais puisqu'il existe
encore dans le monde, il faut sans doute en tenir
compte; ce résu1t?t est atteint par les amende­
ments de la Chine et de la France dont la formule
est suffisamment souple.

M. Dehousse tient cependant à rappeler SOli

observation 032èm" séance) sur la nécessité d'as·
surer la pluralité des listes électorales en raison
du fait que l'essence même du régime démocra­
tique est la compétition électorale entre différents
partis politiques. Tout le caractère démocratique
d'élections libres, égales, périodiques et au scrutin
secret pourrait être faussé sans la garantie d'une
compétition basée sur l'existence de plusieurs
listes électorales.

La délégation de la Belgique se voit donc dans
l'obligation de maintenir l'amendement qu'elle a
présenté à la séance précédente et qu'elle propose
à nouveau d'apporter aussi bien au texte de la
France qu'à celui de la Chine.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) souligne
que la discussion à laquelle la Commission vient
de se livrer a démontré la possibilité d'arriver
à une solution satisfaisante pour tous.

Au sujet des textes proposés par la France et
la Chine, il fait remarquer que, dans son pays,



465

Government was founded not on popular e1ections
but on the Constitution. That was his reason far
suggesting that paragraph. 3 of article 19 should
be replaced by the followmg text (A/C.3/335).

l<Everyone has the right to require that the
Government of his country should conform to the
constitutional system which has been freely estab­
Iished by the will of the people."

That had the advantage of laying down the
principle of the constitutionality of governmental
authority. The popular character of the govern­
ment would be guaranteeed by the provisions of
the first paragraph.

Furthermore, his delegation would like it to be
c1early established that when the Committee came
ta vote on article 19, adoption of that article
would imply acceptance of the following prin­
ciples:

1. Absolute equality of the political rights of
men and women;

2. A ban on any discrimination in the grant and
exercise of political rights on the grounds of race,'
colonr, sex, language or property;

3. A ban on any discrimination in the granting
and exercise of political rights on the grounds of
political opinion.

His delegation would have liked to see the gen­
eral reservations concerning non-discrimination
mentioned in article 2 restated in article 19. In
any case his delegation urged that it should be
fully understood that the interpretation of article
19 would have ta be indissolubly linked with the
interpretation of article 2.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) said he would
not press the draft amendment he had submitted ;"
it introduced no more fresh factors than the draft
subITlitted by the Chinese de1egatian.

The first paragraph of his text had differed
{rom. the Chinese text in sa far as it claimed the'
right of citizenship for any person not under a
legal disability, whilst the Chinese text merely
spoke of "everyone, as a citizen".

The second paragraph had been worded as fol­
lows: H everyone not disqualified on moral or
intellectual grounds has the right of access to
iPllblic employment". He was surprised that this
'I text had been criticized as being too restrictive.
Sure1y public office involved responsibilities to­
I\warets the community and it was natural, there­
fore, that public office should not be entrusted
Ita anybody disqualified on moral or intellectual
grounds.
1 His third paragraph had been based on the
Ivariolts drafts submittecl by Costa Rica and Co­
lornbia, France and the USSR.
1 That amendment had expressed his de1egation's
Iview on the subject. As, however, it had not been
deemed acceptable, he would support the new
iFrench text, subject ta the addition of the Belgian
bmendn'lent.

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti) regarded article 19
as one of the most important in the dec1aration
isince it established the right to vote and since, by

l'autorité des pouvoirs publics est fondée non pas
sur les élections populaires mais sur la Constitu­
tion. C'est pourquoi il suggère de remplacer
l'alinéa 3 de l'article 19 par le texte suivant
(A/C.3/335) :

"T0.ute per?onne a le droit d'exiger que les
p.ou,:olrs pu~hcs se cOI~forment au régime cons­
tltutlOnne1 hbrement etabli par la volonté du
peuple."

~e~te formule présente l'avantage d'établir le
pnnclpe de la constitutionnalité de l'autorité gou­
vernementale. Quant au caractère populaire du
gouvernement, il est assuré par les dispositions
du premier alinéa.

La délégation de l'Uruguay voudrait d'autre
part, qu'~l soit clairem~nt, établi que, Idrsque la
Commission sera appelee a voter sur l'article 19,
toute acceptation de cet article sous-entendra
l'acceptation des principes suivants:

1. Egalité absolue des droits politiques de
l'homme et de la femme.

2. Interdiction, dans la reconnaissance et
l'exercice des droits politiques de toute discrimina­
tion basée sur des considérations de race, de
couleur, de sexe, de langue ou de fortune.

3. Interdiction, dans l'octroi et rexercice des
droits politiques, de toute discrimination pour des
raisons d'opinion politique.

La délégation de l'Uruguay aurait aimé que
les réserves générales relatives à la non-discri­
mination qui figurent à l'article 2 fussent réité­
rées à l'article 19. En tous cas, elle insiste pour
qu'il soit bien entendu que l'interprétation de
l'article 19 devra être indissolublement liée à
celle de l'article 2.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie), tout en décla­
rant qu'il n'insistera pas sur le projet d'amende­
ment qu'il a présenté, fait remarquer que ce
projet ne contenait pas plus d'éléments nouveaux
que le projet présenté par la délégation de la
Chine.

Le premier alinéa de son texte différait du
texte de la Chine en ce sens qu'il revendiquait le
droit à la citoyenneté pour toute personne juri­
diquement capable, alors que le texte proposé par
le représentant de la Chine dit simplement "toute
personne, ... en tant que citoyen".

Le deuxième alinéa était ainsi rédigé: "Toute
personne moralement et intellectuellement ca­
pable a le droit d'accéder aux fonctions pu­
bliques". Le représentant de la Bolivie s'étonne
que l'on ait pu dire que ce texte fût trop res­
trictif; en effet, les fonctions publiques com­
portent une responsabilité devant la communauté;
il est donc naturel qu'on ne les confie qu'à des
personnes "moralement et intellectuellement
capables" ,

Quant au troisième alinéa, il était inspiré des
divers projets présentés par le Costa-Rica et la
Colombie, par la France et par l'URSS.

Cet amendement représentait bien le point de
vue de la délégation de la Bolivie en la matière.
Cependant, puisqu'on ne l'a pas jugé acceptable,
le représentant de la Bolivie donnera son appui
au nouveau texte français, sous réserve que
l'arllendement belge y soit inséré.

M. SAINT-LoT (Haïti) considère que l'article
19 est l'un des plus importants de la déclaration,
puisqu'il consacre le droit de vote et que ce droit



that very right, the peoples would be en~bled ~o
confirm the rights and freedoms proclalmed. ln
the dec1aration of human rights. The free exerClse
of the franchise was the means whereby the pe?­
pIes could express or withdraw theîr confidence m
their Governments.

For those reasons he felt that the Third Com­
mittee should do its utmost to establish that ri~ht
in the strongest possible ter~s ..N o. rep:esentatlve
had protested against the ll1mtatlOn mtroduced
by the mention of the secret ~allot,.and yet that
was precîse1y the pretext whlch mlght be used
by any Government whic~ :vas not truly. demo­
cratic to justify such restr.lct~ons ~s they mlght be
induced to introduce to hmlt ulllversai suffra~e.
Such Governments might, for exan;ple, ~eqU1re
the elector to draw up his own votlI;g shp and
thus disfranchise a section of the workmg masses.

He reminded the members of the Committee
that they were drafting a declaration which was
not addressed solely to the Western hemisphere,
but to the entire world; and according to figures
supplied by UNESCO, illiteracy was still very
common, 8S per cent of the population of the
world being illiterate.

He urged the French representative, whose
nation had done 50 much in the fight for universal
suffrage, and the Chinese representative, in whose
country there were still so many illiterates, to
drop the words "secret ballot" from their
amendments.

He was surprised that the Cuban delegation by
introducing the words "having legal capacity"
should continue to advocate a formula which was
also capable of lending itself to restrictive
practices.

Universal suffrage was one of the latest of
man's conquests and had not yet been sufficiently
consolidated, for electoral fraud was extreme1y
difficult to prevent. Accordingly, he thought it
preferable not to place a fmther weapon in the
hands of people desirous of "rigging" e1ections;
it would be better merely to mention universal
suffrage, while emphasizing that it should be
genuine and authentic, without referring to the!
secret ballot.

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) noted that the
Committee had heard several divergent views
which deserved very careful consideration.

He therefore proposed the appointment of a
drafting sub-committee with instructions to study
those points and to prepare a combined text in­
corporating an the points of view.

Mrs. LINDSTROM (Sweden) considered that the
new proposaI submitted by the Chinese delegation
took the different points of view into account and
might be regarded as an acceptable compromise
solution.

Accordingly she would withdraw her own
amendment and considered it unnecessary to em­
ploy the services of a drafting sub-committee.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) said he was all the
less i,nclined to support the idea of appointing a
draftmg sub-committee on article 19 since it

est appelé à permettre à tous les peuples de sanc­
tionner les droits et libertés proclamés dans la
déclaration des droits de l'homme. C'est par le
libre exercice de leur droit de vote qu'ils pour­
ront donner leur confiance, ou la retirer, à leurs
gouvernements.

C'est pourquoi M. Saint-Lot estime que la
Troisième Commission doit faire tous ses efforls
pour consacrer ce droit sous une forme qui lui
confère le plus de force possible. Or aucun
représentant ne s'est élevé contre le caractère
restrictif que lui apporte la mention du scrutin
secret. Et pourtant cette mention peut permettre
à tous les gouvernements qui ne sont pas vrai­
ment démocratiques de justifier les mesures res­
trictives qu'ils pourraient être amenés à prendre
pour limiter le suffrage universel. Ils peuvent
exiger, par exemple, que l'électeur rédige lui­
même son bulletin de vote et éloigner ainsi du
corps électoral une partie des masses laborieuses.

M. Saint-Lot rappelle aux membres de la
Commission qu'ils sont en train de rédiger une
déclaration qui ne s'adresse pas uniquement à
l'hémisphère occidental, mais au monde entier
dans lequel, d'après un chiffre donné par
l'UNESCO, l'analphabétisme est encore très ré­
pandu puisque 85 pour 100 de la population
mondiale est illettrée.

M. Saint-Lot demande instamment au repré­
sentant de la France, nation qui a tant lutté pour
conquérir le suffrage universel, et au représen­
tant de la Chine, pays qui compte encore tant
d'illettrés, de retirer l'expression "scrutin secret"
de leurs amendements.

Il s'étonne que la délégation de Cuba, en
parlant dans son amendement de "personne
juridiquement capable", persiste à maintenir une
formule qui permet également de prendre des
mesures restrictives.

Le suffrage universel est une des dernières
conquêtes de l'homme, et cette conquête n'est pas
encore complètement assurée, car il est extrême­
ment difficile d'empêcher les fraudes électorales.
Aussi M. Saint-Lot estime-t-il qu'il est préfé­
rable de ne pas donner une arme de plus à ceux
qui auraient intérêt à fausser des élections, et
qu'il vaut mieux se contenter de mentionner le
suffrage univers'el, en soulignant qu'il doit être
sincère et authentique, sans parler de vote au
scrutin secret.

M. GARdA BAUER (Guatemala) constate qu'ont
été présentés à la Commission plusieurs points
de vue divergents qui méritent d'être examinés
avec soin.

C'est pourquoi il propose la création d'un co­
mité de rédaction chargé de les étudier et de pré­
parer un texte commun, qui tiendrait compte de
tous ces points de vue.

Mme LINDSTROM (Suède) estime que le nouvel
amendement proposé par la délégation de la
Chine tient compte des différents points de vue
exprimés et qu'il peut être considéré comme une
solution de compromis acceptable.

En conséquence, elle retire son propre amende­
ment et pense qu'il est inutile de réunir un
comité de rédaction.

M. DElIOUSSE (Belgique) est d'autant moins
favorable à la création d'un comité de rédaction
pour l'article 19 qu'il va être bientôt nécessaire

lVollld i

commit
tion as

Mr..
and MI
selves f

sub-con

Mr. (
(Haiti)
the Gu~

cotlnt 0

19 had!

Mrs.
CORDET
(New Z
various

'i prepare

Mr. l
publics) J. (rusSJan •
proposai
until 4.3

J the unde
amendm(
draft a j

Mr.G
proposaI
represent

The C
for the a

He ma
amendme
with one
text.

The 1/1,

HUNI

He
011 Fr.

Clrairt

59. Drl
Inn

ARTICLE

The Cl
the disCll
national (

Agreen
the word
paragrapl
China (A

J\fr. Pi
ccpt para,
posai, bu
2 and 3.

The CI
the repre:
delete tht
chosen re
of article
Human r

466



467

Iples de sane­
'Hués dans la

C'est par le
~ qu'ils pour­
~tirer, à leurs

~Iime que la
us ses efforts
'orme qui lui
:~. Or aucun

h' caractère
III du scrutin
~:ut pennctlre
I.mt pas vrai­
mc:-ôurcs res­

lés il prendre
Ils peuvent

r rédige lui­
~n(.'r ainsi du
s lahorieuses.
rnhrcs de la
. rédiger une
Iniquement à
lInnd(~ entier

dOllné par
(~orc très ré­
a population

nt au repré­
illt lutté pour
au représen-

{'ncorc tant
'rutin secret"

l" Cuba, en
l~ .. pcrSOlllle
laintenir une
prendre des

l'!' dernières
l~h.' n'cst pas
e:,t l'xlrêllle­
,; {~Ii'ctoraIe5.

il {'st préfé-
plus à ceux
t'kCliollS, el

.l'Iltionner le
,'ir doit être
dl.' vote all

I\slate qu'ont
.il:llrs points
rie ('x:l1nillés

inn il 'un co­
,'r ct de pré.
1 compte de

ue le nouvel
Ilion de la
.in ts de \'Ile

comme tille

1rt' amende­
réunir un

ltant moins
!e rédaction
: nécessaire

would be necessary before long to establish a sub­
committee to co-ordinate the text of the declara­
tion as a whole,

Mr. ABADI (Iraq), Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece)
and Mr. CHANG (China) also expressed them­
selves against the idea of appointing a drafting
sub-committee to deal with article 19.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina), ML SAINT-LOT
(Haiti) and Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) supported
the Guatemalan representative's proposaI on ac­
count of the many amendments to which article
19 had given rise.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark), seconded by Mrs.
CORBET (United Kingdom) and Mrs. NEWLANDS
(New Zealand), proposed that the authors of the
various amendments should meet unofficially ta
prepare a joint text.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics), seconded by Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelo­
russian Soviet Socialist Republic), made a formaI
proposaI to adjourn the discussion on article 19
llntil 4.30 p.m., when it should be resumed, on
the understanding that the authors of the various
amendments would use the intervening time to
draft a joint text.

Mr. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) withdraw his
proposaI in favour of the one submitted by the
representative of the USSR.

The CHAIRMAN asked for a vote on the motion
for the adjournment.

He made it dear that the authors of the various
amendments would remain at liberty to consult
with one another with a view to drafting a joint
text.

The motion was adopted unanimOttsly.
The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.

HUNDRED AND THIRTY·FOURTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 12 N ovember 1948, at 4.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

59. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 19 (continued)

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that
the discussion on article 19 of the draft inter­
national declaration of human rights was closed.

Agreement had been reached on the deletion of
the words "as a citizen" from the first line of
paragraph 1 of the compromise text proposed by
China (AjC.3 /333).

ML PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) was ready to ac­
cept paragraph 1 of the Chinese compromise pro­
posaI, but reserved his decision on paragraphs
2 and 3.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposaI of
the representative of Greece (132nd meeting) to
delete the ward "his" before the words "freely
chosen representatives" in paragraph 1 of the text
of article 19 as adopted by the Commission on
I-Iuman Rights.

d'instituer une sous-commISSIOn chargé d'exa­
miner la déclaration tout entière.

M. ABADI (Irak), M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) et
M. CHANG (Chine) déclarent également qu'il n'y
a pas lieu de créer un comité de rédaction pour
l'article 19.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine), M. SAINT-LoT
(Haïti) et M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) appuient la
proposition du représentant du Guatemala, en
raison des nombreux amendements suscités par
l'article 19.

Mme BEGTRUP (Danemark), appuyée par
Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) et par Mme NEW­
LANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande), propose que les au­
teurs des divers amendements se réunissent
officieusement pour élaborer un texte commun.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques), appuyé par M. KAMINSKY (Ré­
publique socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie), pro­
pose formellement d'ajourner la discussion sur
l'article 19 et de la reprendre à 16 h. 30, étant
entendu que les auteurs des différents amende­
ments mettront à profit ce laps de temps pour
rédiger un texte commun.

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) retire sa pro­
position en faveur de celle du représentant de
l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion d'ajour­
nement.

Il précise que les auteurs des divers amende­
ments restent libres de se concerter dans l'inter­
valle en vue de rédiger un texte commun.

A l'unanimité, la motion est adoptée.
La séance est levée à 13 h. 20.

CENT TRENTE-QUATRJEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le vendredi 12 novembre 1948, à 16 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

59. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme CE/BOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 19 (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que la discussion sur
l'article 19 du projet de déclaration est terminée.

Il annonce que l'accord s'est réalisé sur la sup­
pression des mots "en tant que citoyen" au début
du paragraphe 1 du texte transactionnel proposé
par la Chine (AjC.3j333).

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) est prêt à accepter
le paragraphe 1 du texte transactionnel de la
Chine, mais il réserve sa position à l'égard des
paragraphes 2 et 3 de ce texte,

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition du
représentant de la Grèce (132è01t· séance) qui tend
à supprimer les mots "qu'elle aH à la fin du para­
graphe 1 du texte adopté par la Commission des
droits de l'homme pOlir l'article 19.

j'ft, r,:"~;";, ~':

~:'




